
 
 

 
 
 
3 March 2017 
 
 
To: Councillors  Cox, Humphreys and Hunter and G Coleman (Reserve)  

 
The above members are requested to attend the:  
 

LICENSING PANEL 
 

Monday, 13 March 2017 at 2.00 pm 
in Committee Room A, Town Hall, Blackpool 

 

A G E N D A 
 
 

1  APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN   
 

 To appoint a Chairman for the meeting. 
 

2  DECLARATION OF INTEREST - LICENSING   
 

 Members are asked to declare any interests in the items under consideration and in 
doing so state:- 
 
(1) the type of interest concerned 
 
(2) the nature of the interest concerned; and 
 
(3) whether they have or have not sat on a Planning Committee which has previously 
considered a planning application in respect of a licensed premises which is also subject 
to consideration for a premises licence as part of the agenda for this meeting. 
 
If any Member requires advice on declarations of interests, they are advised to contact 
the Head of Democratic Governance in advance of the meeting. 
 
(Members are asked to also pay particular attention to the guidance sheet on interests 
supplied with the agenda). 
 

3  PROCEDURE FOR THE MEETING   
 

 The Chairman of the Panel will summarise the procedure and announce the equal 
maximum amount of time for each party to speak for the hearing. 
 

Public Document Pack



A. Items 1 and 4 (b) will be undertaken in private session by the Panel and not in 
the Meeting Room.  
B. Items 2, 3, 4(a) and 4(c) will be recommended to the Panel to be held in public. 
C.         The Panel may decide to exclude the public from all or part of a hearing where it 
considers that the public interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in the 
hearing, or that part of the hearing, taking place in public. (This includes a party and 
any person assisting or representing a party) 
 

4  APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE- BUCHAREST  (Pages 1 - 40) 
 

 a. APPLICATION AND REPRESENTATIONS SUBMITTED. To consider the attached report 
 
b. DETERMINATION OF THE APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE- 
BUCHAREST, TALBOT ROAD 
 
c. ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE DECISION FOR THE APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A 
PREMISES LICENCE- BUCHAREST, TALBOT ROAD 
 

 

Venue information: 
 
First floor meeting room (lift available), accessible toilets (ground floor), no-smoking building. 
 

Other information: 
 

For queries regarding this agenda please contact Lennox Beattie, Executive and Regulatory 
Manager, Tel: 01253 477157, e-mail lennox.beattie@blackpool.gov.uk 
 

Copies of agendas and minutes of Council and committee meetings are available on the 
Council’s website at www.blackpool.gov.uk. 

 

http://www.blackpool.gov.uk/


 

Report to: Licensing Panel 
 

Relevant Officer: Sharon Davies, Head of Licensing Services 

Date of Meeting : 
 

13 March 2017 

 

APPLICATION TO REVIEW A LICENCE – Bucharest 
 

1.0 
 

Purpose of the report: 
 

1.1 
 
 

To consider an application by Health and Safety to review the Premises Licence 
issued in respect of Bucharest, 47-49 Talbot Road. 
 

2.0 
 
2.1 

Recommendation(s): 
 
The panel is requested to determine the review application. 

  
3.0 
 

Reasons for recommendation(s): 

3.1 
 

This application must be determined by a panel. 
 

3.2a Is the recommendation contrary to a plan or strategy adopted or 
approved by the Council? 
 

No 

3.2b Is the recommendation in accordance with the Council’s approved 
budget? 
 

Yes 

3.3 
 

Other alternative options to be considered: 
 

 None, once an application for a review of a Premises Licence has been received it must be 
considered by the Licensing Panel. 
 

4.0 Background Information 
 

4.1 
 
 
 
4.2 
 
 

Bucharest, 47-49 Talbot Road, has the benefit of a Premises Licence authorising the sale of 
alcohol for consumption off the premises 7 days a week between the hours of 9am and 
6pm. 
 

On 16 January 2017 the Licensing Service received an application from Health and Safety to 
review this licence on the grounds of the prevention of crime and disorder and public 
safety. A copy of the application is attached at Appendix 4a.  

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



 
4.3 
 
 
4.4 
 
 
4.5 
 
 
 
4.6 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4.7 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Representations in support of the review have been received from Lancashire 
Constabulary at Appendix 4b and Weights and Measures at Appendix 4c.  
 
The licence holder is Claudia Badea and she is also the designated premises 
supervisor. 
 
Local policy considerations 
 

None 
 
National policy considerations 
 
Section 11 reviews is relevant in particular: 
11.20 – In deciding which of these powers to invoke, it is expected that licensing 
authorities should so far as possible seek to establish the cause or causes of the 
concerns that the representations identify. The remedial action should generally be 
directed at these causes and should always be no more than an appropriate and 
proportionate response. 
 
If a suspension or revocation is being considered 11.23 should be taken into account 
“it will always be important that any detrimental financial impact that may result 
from a licensing authority’s decision is appropriate and proportionate to the 
promotion of the licensing objectives. But where premises are found to be trading 
irresponsibly, the licensing authority should not hesitate, where appropriate to do so, 
to take tough action to tackle the problems at the premises and, where other 
measures are deemed insufficient, to revoke the licence.” 
 
The panel have the following powers: 

1. Take no action 
2. Modify the conditions of the licence (by adding removing or varying 

conditions) 
3. Exclude a licensable activity from the licence 
4. Remove the DPS 
5. Suspend the licence for up to three months 
6. Revoke the licence. 

 
Observations 
 
This licence has the following conditions endorsed upon it: 
 
Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions 
 
1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence - 

Page 2



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

a) At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the 
premises licence, 
or 
b) At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal 
licence or his 
personal licence is suspended. 
 
2.  Every supply of alcohol under the premise licence must be made or authorised by 
a person who holds a personal licence. 
 
3.  (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure 
that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the 
sale or supply of alcohol. 
(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must 
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the 
age verification policy. 
(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be 
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce 
on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, 
date of birth and either a holographic mark, or an ultraviolet feature. 
 
4 (1) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for 
consumption on or off the 
premises for a price which is less than the permitted price. 
(2) In this condition:- 
a. “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula P = D + (D x V), where 
 

i. P is the permitted price, 
ii. D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty 

were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and 
iii. V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the 

value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol; 
 
b. “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979; 
c. “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in 
force a premises licence. 
 

i. i.the holder of the premises licence, 
ii. the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or 

iii. the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol 
under such a licence; 

 
d. “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in 
force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the 

Page 3



 
 

premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in 
question; and 
e. “value added tax” 
 

(3) Where the permitted price would not be a whole number of pennies, the 
permitted price shall be taken to be the price rounded up to the nearest penny. 
(4) Where the permitted price on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the 
permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate 
of duty or value added tax, the permitted price which would apply on the first day 
applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the 
period of 14 days beginning on the second day. 
 

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule  
 
 

1. The licence holder and the DPS are to support and rigorously enforce a 
Challenge 25 Proof of Age policy.  Any person who looks or appears to be 
under the age of 25 shall be asked to provide identification that they are over 
the age of 18. The following are the only forms of identification acceptable:  

 
a. UK photo driving licence 
b. Passport 
c. Proof of Age Standards Scheme Card 

 
2. All staff to have received suitable training in relation to the proof of age 

scheme to be applied upon the premises.  Records to evidence this will be 
made available to an authorised officer upon request. 

 
3. All staff to have received suitable training in relation to not serving to persons 

suspected of being drunk. Records to evidence this will be made available to 
an authorised officer upon request. Refresher training shall be conducted 
every 6 months as a minimum. 

 
4. Ordinarily a member of management team will be on the premises at all times 

the premises are open to the public. In exceptional circumstances where this 
is not the case another member of staff will be given responsibility of the 
premises and all staff will have knowledge of who this person in responsibility 
is.  

 
5. The primary purpose of the premises is to operate as a food retailer and the 

sale of alcohol is ancillary to the retail of food. 
 

6. Any alcohol over the ABV of 6% is to be located behind a point of sale area.  
 

Page 4



 
7. No single cans of lager, cider or bitter to be sold.         

 
8. CCTV will be installed internally and externally at the premises and will 

comply with the following: The CCTV system shall be installed, maintained 
and operated to the reasonable satisfaction of Lancashire Constabulary. All 
public areas are to be covered by the system. The system will incorporate a 
camera covering each of the entrance doors and will be capable of providing 
an image which is regarded as identification standard. The system will display 
on any recording the correct time and date of the recording. The system will 
make recordings during all hours the premises are open to the public. VCR 
tapes or digital recordings shall be held for a minimum of 21 days after the 
recording is made and will be made available to the Police or any authorised 
persons acting for a Responsible Authority for inspection upon request. The 
system will, as a minimum, record images of the heads and shoulders of all 
person entering the premises. 

 
9. A staff member who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system will 

be on the premises at all times the premises are open to the public.  This staff 
member will be able to show recent data or footage with the absolute 
minimum of delay when requested to a Police Officer or to a Local Authority 
Enforcement Officer. 

 
10. The Licence Holder or Designated Premises Supervisor shall notify the Police 

Licensing Unit on any occasion when the CCTV is to be inoperative for a 
period in excess of one working day and shall provide a certificate from a 
competent person stating the reason for the system being inoperative and 
the measures which have been taken to satisfy the licence conditions. 

 
11. Appropriate signage alerting customers to CCTV recording shall be displayed 

in conspicuous positions on the premises.  
 

12. An authorisation of sales, signed and dates by the DPS, shall be kept at the 
premises showing all persons authorised by them to make sales of alcohol at 
the premises. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 5



13. An incident book will be maintained, in which shall be recorded:  
(i) All incidents of crime and disorder 
(ii) Refused sales to suspected under age/drunken persons 
(iii) A record of any person refused admission or asked to leave the 

premises 
(iv) Details of occasions upon which the Police are called to the premises 
(v) The use or discovery of drugs 
That book shall be available for inspection by a Police Officer or authorised 
person. 
  

 
4.8 Does the information submitted include any exempt information? 

 
No 

4.9 List of Appendices:  
  

Appendix 4a: Application for a review of the Premises Licence- Health 
and Safety 
Appendix 4b: Representation from Lancashire Constabulary 
Appendix 4c: Representation from Weights and Measures 

 

 

5.0 Legal considerations: 
 

5.1 
 

Please see local and national policy in the background information. 
 

6.0 Human Resources considerations: 
 

6.1 
 

None 
 

7.0 Equalities considerations: 
 

7.1 
 

None 
 

8.0 Financial considerations: 
 

8.1 
 

None 
 
 

  
 

Page 6



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 

 
APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE 

OR CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE 
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

Review 
requested by: Mark Marshall 

 
 
Licensing Service 
Blackpool Council 
Municipal Buildings, PO Box  4 
Blackpool,  FY1 1NA 

 
Contact 
 
T: (01253) 47 8572 / 8589 
F: (01253) 47 8372 
 
www.blackpool.gov.uk                  

LS/F/009/14/3 Page 7

tsplseob
Typewritten Text
Appendix 4a 



 
 

 
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 

 
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are 
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your 
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. You may wish to keep a copy of the 
completed form for your records. 
 
 

 

I 
 

Mark Marshall, Licensing and Health and Safety Manager 
[insert name of person requesting review] 

 
apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 or apply for the review of a club 
premises certificate under section 87, of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described 
in part 1 below. 
 

Part 1 – Premises Details  
 

 
Postal address of premises or club premises if any, or if none the ordinance survey map reference or description. 
 
 

Premises Name 
and Address 

 

Bucharest 
 
 

47-49 Talbot Road 
 

Blackpool Post Code F Y 1  1 L L 

 

 

State the Name of the premises licence holder or the name of the club holding the club premises 
certificate (if known) 
 
 

Claudia Niculina Badea 
 
 

Premises Licence or Club Premises Certificate Reference Number (if known) 
 

PL2090 

 
 
Part 2 – Applicant details 
 
I am: 

             Please tick 
 

1)  an individual, body or business which is not a responsible authority 
 

 
 

 

2) a responsible authority (please also complete 2C below) 
 

x 
 

 

3) a member of a club to which this application relates (also complete section 2A below)  
 

 

 
 
 
 
LS/F/009/14/3 Page 8



 
 
(2A) Individual Applicants (fill in as applicable) 
                        Please tick 

Title:  Mr Mrs Miss Ms 
Other I am 18 years 

old or over 

Yes No 

   
 

Forenames  Surname  
 

Home address 

 
 

 

 Post Code        

 

Telephone  
Number  Mobile  

Number  
 

E-Mail 
Address  

 
(2B) Other Applicant or Representing Body  

 

Name  
 

Address 

 

 

 Post Code        
 

Telephone No.  
 

Email Address  

 

(2C) Responsible Authority applicant 
 

Name Mark Marshall 
 

Address 

Health and Safety  

Bickerstaffe House, 1 Bickerstaffe Square 

 Post Code F Y 1  3 A H 

 

Telephone  
Number 01253-478493 
 

Email Address Mark.marshall@blackpool.gov.uk 
 

LS/F/009/14/3 Page 9



Part 3 – Reason for Review 
 
This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s): 

 

             Please tick 
 

1) the prevention of crime and disorder 
 x 
 
 

2) public safety 
 

x 
 
 

3) the prevention of public nuisance 
 

 
 
 

4) the protection of children from harm 
 

 

 
 
 

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 2 before completing) 
 

 
 
Introduction 
 
 
The licence was granted for this premises in August 2016 and within a matter of weeks of opening 
I received complaints about the shop selling alcohol irresponsibly to street drinkers who went on to 
cause problems in the town centre. 
 
The details of the concerns were communicated in writing, set out below; 
 

 
 
Ms Claudia Badea 
11-12 Station Terrance 
Blackpool 
FY4 1HT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Re Premises Licence 2090 

Our Ref: MM 
Direct Line: (01253) 478493 
Email: mark.marshall@blackpool.gov.uk 

Dear Madam, 
 
Further to my visit of the 29th September 2016 I write to confirm our discussion. 
Firstly I attended after concerns had been raised by local businesses and the town centre BID 
wardens (Business Improvement District) who had observed people described as street drinkers 
purchasing high strength single cans of beer from your premises. 
 
The brief chronology was; 
 
Tuesday 27th September 2016 - Street drinkers accessing the product were observed by 
LS/F/009/14/3 Page 10

mailto:mark.marshall@blackpool.gov.uk


businesses in the area. 
Wednesday 28th September 2016 - BID warden spoke with the complainant and whilst at his 
premises observed street drinkers purchasing high strength single cans of beer. 
Thursday 28th September 2016 - BID wardens observed street drinkers in St Johns Square 
behaving in an anti-social manner shouting, swearing and staggering around causing alarm to the 
public whilst drinking a distinctive black colored can of European beer or larger. 
 
Whilst at your premises on the 29th September I noticed this distinctive Black can which from the 
information you provided had an ABV of 9%, the item was being sold from behind the counter 
which is in compliance with the terms of your licence. 
 
However when I raised the issue of single can sales you accepted that this had occurred which is a 
straight forward contravention of your licence conditions and as such would be an offence under 
section 136 of the Licensing Act 2003. You conditions are shown below; 
 
1 The Licence holder is to support and rigorously enforce a Challenge 25 proof of age policy.  

 
Any person who looks or appears to be under the age of 25 shall be asked to provide 
identification that they are over the age of 18. The following are the only forms of 
identification acceptable:  
 
i. UK photo driving licence  
ii. Passport  
iii. Proof of Age Standards Scheme Card  
 

2 All staff to have received suitable training in relation to the proof of age scheme to be 
applied upon the premises. Records to evidence this will be made available to an 
authorised officer upon request. Refresher training shall be conducted every 6 months as a 
minimum. 

 
3 All staff to have received suitable training in relation to not serving to persons suspected of 

being drunk.  Records to evidence this will be made available to an authorised officer upon 
request. Refresher training shall be conducted every 6 months as a minimum. 

   
4 Ordinarily a member of management team will be on the premises at all times the premises 

are open to the public. In exceptional circumstances where this is not the case another 
member of staff will be given responsibility of the premises and all staff will have knowledge 
of who this person in responsibility is. 

 
5 The primary purpose of the premises is to operate as a food retailer and the sale of alcohol 

is ancillary to the retail of food. 
 
6 Any alcohol over the ABV of 6% is to be located behind a point of sale area. 
 
7 No single cans of lager, cider or bitter to be sold. 
 
8 CCTV will be installed internally and externally at the premises and will comply with the 

following:  
The CCTV system shall be installed, maintained and operated to the reasonable 
satisfaction of Lancashire Constabulary. All public areas of the premises are to be covered 
by the system. The system will incorporate a camera covering each of the entrance doors 
and will be capable of providing an image which is regarded as identification standard.  
The system will display on any recording the correct time and date of the recording.  
The system will make recordings during all hours the premises are open to the public.  
VCR tapes or digital recording shall be held for a minimum of 21 days after the recording is 

LS/F/009/14/3 Page 11



made and will be made available to the Police or any authorised persons acting for a 
Responsible Authority for inspection upon request.  
The system will, as a minimum, record images of the head and shoulders of all persons 
entering the premises.  

 
9 A staff member who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system will be on the 

premises at all times the premises are open to the public. This staff member will be able to 
show recent data or footage with the absolute minimum of delay when requested to a 
Police Officer or to a Local Authority Enforcement Officer.  

 
10 The Licence Holder or Designated Premises Supervisor shall notify the Police Licensing 

Unit on any occasion when the CCTV is to be inoperative for a period in excess of one 
working day and shall provide a certificate from a competent person stating the reason for 
the system being inoperative and the measures which have been taken to satisfy the 
licence conditions.  
 

11 Appropriate signage alerting customers to CCTV recording shall be displayed in 
conspicuous positions on the premises.  

 
12 An authorisation of sales, signed and dated by the DPS, shall be kept at the premises 

showing all persons authorised by them to make sales of alcohol at the premises.  
 

13 An incident book will be maintained, in which shall be recorded :  
(i) All incidents of crime and disorder  
(ii) Refused sales to suspected under age/ drunken persons  
(iii) A record of any person refused admission or asked to leave the premises  
(iv) Details of occasions upon which the Police are called to the premises  
(v) The use or discovery of drugs  
That book shall be available for inspection by a Police Officer or authorised person . 

 
After I highlighted the reported problems in the town centre with this high strength product you 

accepted that you would take the item off sale and only sell lager with a maximum ABV of 
7%. This undertaking is not binding but is seen as the most effective way to secure the 
promotion of the licensing objections in particular; 

 
The Prevention of Crime and Disorder and 
The Prevention of Public Nuisance. 
 
The Section 182 Guidance does expect that responsible authorities will put licence holders on 

early notice of concerns but equally recognises that if concerns are not addressed then a 
review of the licence may occur where appropriate controls can be imposed. The applicable 
extract from that guidance is as follows; 

 
11.10 Where authorised persons and responsible authorities have concerns about problems 

identified at premises, it is good practice for them to give licence holders early warning 
of their concerns and the need for improvement, and where possible they should 
advise the licence or certificate holder of the steps they need to take to address those 
concerns. A failure by the holder to respond to such warnings is expected to lead to a 
decision to apply for a review. Co-operation at a local level in promoting the licensing 
objectives should be encouraged and reviews should not be used to undermine this 
co-operation. 

Our discussion, this letter and your undertaking not to sell the high strength (9%) black tinned beer 
will be shared with the Police and BID and should further concerns about irresponsible retailing be 
disclosed then immediate formal action will be taken. 
 
LS/F/009/14/3 Page 12



Yours Faithfully 
 
Mark Marshall, 
Licensing and Health and Safety Manager 
 
On the 10th January 2017 I received further complaints from a BID warden regarding information 

he had received and also witnessed that the shop was selling “under the counter 
cigarettes”. 

 
On the 16th January 2017 at 13.40hrs I visited Bucharest with 2 colleagues from Trading 

Standards, Myron Moss and Lee Petrak. A quantity of non-duty paid cigarettes was found 
under the counter and a further amount was found in the store room to the rear. 

 
My own observations at the time of the visits that there was a possible electrical safety issues in 

that a socket was trailing on the floor and the risk of tripping or ripping the wire from the 
socket was likely, if the grey twin and earth wire was ripped from the socket this would 
cause serious injury through electric shock, this item was in the public area in a traffic 
route we should be free from danger or obstruction. 

 

    

 
 
 
Please find e mail from Lee Petrak detailing the quantities and contraventions; 
 
Mark 
 
Proprietor of business address above is Claudia Badea 21.01.1988 11/12 Station Terrace Blackpool 
FY4 1HT. 
 
Quantity of illicit tobacco seized as follows: - 
 
7 x 50g pouches of Golden Virginia 
LS/F/009/14/3 Page 13



50 packs of Minsk Cigarettes 
7 Packs of L&M cigarettes 
4 Sleeves of Mayfair Cigarettes 
3 Sleeves of Royals cigarettes 
1 sleeve of L&M cigarettes 
 
All products are incorrectly labelled and are therefore illegal to sell/supply in the UK (The Tobacco 
and Related Products Regulations 2016).  I also have concerns that some of the products may be 
counterfeit.  Where a brand representative can be located, samples will be sent to them for 
examination.  Depending upon the efficiency of the affected brands, in my experience this can take 
up to 3 months. 
 
Let me know if you need further information. 
 
Mr Lee Petrak  
Public Protection Officer  
Trading Standards Enforcement 
 
At the time of the visit there were 2 females behind the counter, one being Claudia Badea, the 

current DPS, when I explained that I would be reviewing the licence she stated she had 
lost over £40,000 since opening the shop and did it to claw some of her losses back, she 
later admitted to Lee Petrak that she had been selling the cigarettes for about 6 weeks. 
Lee also asked if she could supply any receipts for the cigarettes to which she replied she 
could not. 

 
 
 Section 144 of the Licensing Act 2003 prohibits the keeping of smuggled goods 
 
(1)A person to whom subsection (2) applies commits an offence if he knowingly keeps or allows to be kept, on any 

relevant premises, any goods which have been imported without payment of duty or which have otherwise been 

unlawfully imported. 

(2)This subsection applies— 

(a)to any person who works at the premises in a capacity, whether paid or unpaid, which gives him authority to prevent 

the keeping of the goods on the premises, 

(b)in the case of licensed premises, to— 

(i)the holder of a premises licence in respect of the premises, and 

(ii)the designated premises supervisor (if any) under such a licence, 

(c)in the case of premises in respect of which a club premises certificate has effect, to any member or officer of the club 

which holds the certificate who is present on the premises at any time when the goods are kept on the premises in a 

capacity which enables him to prevent them being so kept, and 

(d)in the case of premises which may be used for a permitted temporary activity by virtue of Part 5, to the premises user 

in relation to the temporary event notice in question. 

(3)A person guilty of an offence under this section is liable on summary conviction to a fine not exceeding level 3 on the 

LS/F/009/14/3 Page 14



standard scale. 

(4)The court by which a person is convicted of an offence under this section may order the goods in question, and any 

container for them, to be forfeited and either destroyed or dealt with in such other manner as the court may order. 

 

In addition to the prima facia offences disclosed the Section 182 Guidance also provides a list of conduct that it view as 

particularly serious and the sale of smuggled goods appears on that list. 

 

Extract from Sect 182 Guidance ( March 2015 edition ) 

11.27 There is certain criminal activity that may arise in connection with licensed premises 
which should be treated particularly seriously. These are the use of the licensed 
premises:  

 for the sale and distribution of drugs controlled under the Misuse of Drugs Act 1971 and 
the laundering of the proceeds of drugs crime;  
 for the sale and distribution of illegal firearms;  
 for the evasion of copyright in respect of pirated or unlicensed films and music, which 
does considerable damage to the industries affected;  
 for prostitution or the sale of unlawful pornography;  
 by organised groups of paedophiles to groom children;  
 as the base for the organisation of criminal activity, particularly by gangs;  
 for the organisation of racist activity or the promotion of racist attacks;  
 for knowingly employing a person who is unlawfully in the UK or who cannot lawfully be 
employed as a result of a condition on that person’s leave to enter;  
 for unlawful gambling; and  
 for the sale or storage of smuggled tobacco and alcohol.  
 

 

In light of the short but problematic trading history and the fact the premises operates in a 
Cumulative Impact area my suggestions would be that the operator has traded irresponsibly and 
consideration to revoking the premises licence should be made 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Please provide as much information as possible to support the application.  Continue on a separate 
sheet if necessary.  (Please read guidance note 3 before completing) 
 

 
 
 
 
 
LS/F/009/14/3 Page 15



Part 4 – Other relevant information 
 

                   Please tick 
 

Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before? 
 

Yes No 

 x 
       Day  Month                  Year 
 

If yes please state the date of that application 
 

          

 

If you have made representations before relating to this premises, please state what they 
where and when you made them. 
 
 
                   Please tick 
 

I have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities and the 
premises licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate, as appropriate. 
 

x 

 

 

I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be 
rejected 
 

x 

 
IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD 
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE 
STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION 
 
 
Part 5 – Signatures (please read guidance note 4) 
 
Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (Please read 
guidance note 5)  If signing on the behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity. 
 

Signed 

 

Print Name Mark Marshall 

Capacity Licensing and Health and Safety Manager 

Date 16 January 2017 

 
 
Contact name and address for correspondence associated with this application.  (Where not 
previously given)  (See guidance note 6) 
 
 

Title:  Mr Mrs Miss Ms 
Other 

  
 

Forenames  Mark Surname Marshall 
 

LS/F/009/14/3 Page 16



Address for  
Correspondence 
associated with 
this application 

PO Box 4 

Blackpool 
 

 Post Code F Y 1  1 N A 
 

Telephone  
Number 01253 478493 Mobile 

Number 07796994786 
 

E-Mail Address mark.marshall@blackpool.gov.uk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Notes for Guidance 
 
1. A responsible authority includes the local police, fire and rescue authority and other 

statutory bodies which exercise specific functions in the local area. 
 
2. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives 
 
3. Please list any additional information or details, for example dates of problems which are 

included in the grounds for review if available. 
 
4. The application form must be signed. 
 
5. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf, provided that 

they have actual authority to do so. 
 
6. This is the address that we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

 
 

LS/F/009/14/3 Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



Dear Sir/Madam 
 
Please can I add this e mail as additional evidence for the Bucharest Review. 
 
 
Mark Marshall 
Licensing and Health & Safety Manager 
Blackpool Council 
01253478493 
 
 
 
From: Lee Petrak  
Sent: 10 February 2017 13:59 

To: Mark Marshall 

Subject: Bucharesti, 47/49 Talbot Road 

 
Mark 
 
As you know a quantity of tobacco products were seized from the above premises on the 16th 
January 2017.  The products seized were concealed in 2 separate locations within the business 
premises.  The first concealment was in an unlocked multi-drawer unit beneath the shop 
counter.  The second concealment was in a cardboard box to the rear storage area in the business 
premises.  The brands and quantities seized were as follows: - 
 

 7 x 50g pouches of Golden Virginia Tobacco 

 50 packs of Minsk Cigarettes (500 cigarettes) 

 17 packs of L&M cigarettes (340 cigarettes) 

 40 packs of Mayfair cigarettes (800 cigarettes) 

 30 packs of Royals cigarettes (600 cigarettes) 
 
The presentation of all products gave me cause for concern for the following reasons: - 
 

 Golden Virginia Tobacco – the packaging does appear to carry some information presented 
in such a way that would indicate that it purports to be a health warning.  However, this 
notice is not in English and therefore does not meet the requirements of the Tobacco and 
Related Products Regulations 2016 rendering it’s supply in the UK illegal.  In addition, since 
the representations submitted by me dated the 20th January 2017 Imperial Tobacco Ltd, who 
own the Golden Virginia brand, have confirmed to me that these products are not genuine – 
These products are both smuggled and counterfeit. 
 

 Minsk Cigarettes – the packaging does appear to carry some information presented in such a 
way that would indicate that it purports to be a health warning.  However, this notice is not 
in English and therefore does not meet the requirements of the Tobacco and Related 
Products Regulations 2016 rendering it’s supply in the UK illegal.  The Minsk brand is native 
to Belarus and is not sold or marketed outside Belarus.  For this reason no attempts have 
been made to establish the legitimacy of the products seized.  These products are 
smuggled. 
 

 L&M Cigarettes – this brand is actively sold and marketed in the UK by Philip Morris 
International, a global tobacco manufacturer and retailer.  These products do carry a form of 
health warning in English displayed on the packaging.  However, it is not accompanied by a 

Page 19



pictoral health warning as required by the Tobacco and Related Products Regulations 2016 
rendering it’s supply in the UK illegal.  This particular brand is popular with counterfeiters 
therefore samples have been sent to the brand representatives for analysis.  To date I have 
not received a response from the brand.  These products are smuggled and may also be 
counterfeit. 
 

 Mayfair Cigarettes – This brand is actively marketed and sold in the UK by Gallaher Ltd, 
which a member of JTI Group.  These products do carry a form of health warning in English 
displayed on the packaging.  However, it is not accompanied by a pictoral health warning as 
required by the Tobacco and Related Products Regulations 2016 rendering it’s supply in the 
UK illegal.  This brand is popular with counterfeiters, and the brand representative has 
confirmed to me that these products are counterfeit.  These products are both smuggled 
and counterfeit. 
 

 Royals Cigarettes – These products do not carry any form of health warning whatsoever, 
therefore they fail to meet the requirements of the Tobacco and Related Products 
Regulations 2016 rendering their supply in the UK illegal.  This particular brand only market 
their tobacco products in Africa and Asia.  They do not sell or market products in the UK.  For 
these reasons no attempts have been made to establish the legitimacy of the products 
seized.  These products are smuggled. 

 
For the reasons outlined above, all of the products seized from Badea are incapable of being 
supplied legitimately in the UK. 
 
Mr Lee Petrak  
 
Public Protection Officer  
Trading Standards Enforcement 
 
Public Protection Division | Community & Environmental Services Department | Blackpool Council  | 
No. 1 Bickerstaffe Square | Talbot Road | Blackpool | FY1 3AH  
 
T:01253 477861 
Blackpool: A fair place where aspiration and ambition are encouraged  
W: www.blackpool.gov.uk 
 

Page 20

http://www.blackpool.gov.uk/


Dear Sir/Madam 
 
Please find confirmation that some of the products taken from Bucharest are indeed counterfeit , 
can this be added as additional information for the Review. 
 
 
Mark Marshall 
Licensing and Health & Safety Manager 
Blackpool Council 
01253478493 
 
 
 
From: Lee Petrak  
Sent: 06 February 2017 14:21 

To: Mark Marshall 
Subject: Bucharesti & Badea 

 
Hi Mark 
 
FYI 
 
The Golden Virginia tobacco has been confirmed as counterfeit and a statement has been provided 
by the brand rep.  So far this is the only brand who have confirmed the status of the products seized. 
 
Once I have a full picture I will move to interview Badea. 
 
Mr Lee Petrak  
 
Public Protection Officer  
Trading Standards Enforcement 
 
Public Protection Division | Community & Environmental Services Department | Blackpool Council  | 
No. 1 Bickerstaffe Square | Talbot Road | Blackpool | FY1 3AH  
 
T:01253 477861 
Blackpool: A fair place where aspiration and ambition are encouraged  
W: www.blackpool.gov.uk 
 

Page 21

http://www.blackpool.gov.uk/


This page is intentionally left blank



Page 23

tsplseob_1
Typewritten Text
Appendix 4b 



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 39

tsplseob_2
Typewritten Text
Appendix 4c 



Page 40


	Agenda
	4 APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE- BUCHAREST
	Appendix 4a Bucharest Review application 160117
	I
	Part 1 – Premises Details
	Post Code
	Part 2 – Applicant details
	Forenames
	Home address
	Post Code
	Telephone 
	Number

	E-Mail Address
	Name
	Address
	Post Code
	Telephone No.

	Name
	Address
	Post Code
	Telephone 
	Number

	Mark.marshall@blackpool.gov.uk
	Signed
	Capacity

	Email Address
	Forenames 
	Address for 
	Post Code
	Telephone 
	Number

	mark.marshall@blackpool.gov.uk
	E-Mail Address

	Additional Info Health and Safety
	Additional Info Health and Safety 2
	Appendix 4b Bucharest Police Supporting Representation 070217
	Appendix 4c Bucharest Weights and Measures representation 200117




